From: ODonnell, Brian (OPWDD) <Brian.ODonnell@opwdd.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Josh Christiana <Christianal@thearcny.org>

Cc: Josh Christiana <Christianal@thearcny.org>

Subject: RE: OPWDD Survey Cycle Question

Good morning Josh,

We have had some internal discussions about restarting routine survey activities. As it stands right now,
we are continuing our COVID visits. We are also beginning to start PCR reviews. We have requested
CCO documentation to start that process. We also will be sending out a communication to all providers
that survey staff will be contacting providers to request documentation in order to complete PCR
reviews. Attached is a document we will be sending for the types of documentation we will be
requesting. At this point, we will not be doing routine site visits. We have begun doing visits to sites
based off complaints. We have also had discussions with DOH about resuming ICF surveys including
ICF’s on sanctions, open adverse actions, complaints and recent auspice changes. It is expected that as
we progress on, more and more routine activities will resume.

Brian O’Donnell

Statewide Director

Bureau of Program Certification

OPWNDD Division of Quality Improvement
518-474-3625

From: Josh Christiana <Christianal@thearcny.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:01 AM

To: ODonnell, Brian (OPWDD) <Brian.ODonnell@opwdd.ny.gov>
Cc: ChristianalJ@thearcny.org

Subject: OPWDD Survey Cycle Question

Importance: High

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Brian,

Good morning. | hope this email finds you well. | had a meeting with our Chapter quality improvement
and corporate compliance staff yesterday and the topic of OPWDD surveys came up. Many were
wondering when the standard surveys (Site, Person-Centered, Agency) would be restarting.

Has the standard survey cycle restarted? How will surveys be prioritized as | imagine it would not be
possible to “catch up” on the surveys that were scheduled and suspended as a result of the COVID-19
situation.

Anything you can share will be helpful as our Chapters continue to conduct self-assessments in
anticipation of formal surveys.

Joshua Christiana, M.A.Ed., CHC, CHSP

Associate Executive Director for Quality, Compliance and Chapter Relations
The Arc New York

29 British American Blvd., 2" Floor
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Latham, NY 12110
518-439-8311 ext. 210
christianaj@TheArcNY.org

For COVID-19 related guidance and resources please visit our webpage at:
https://www.thearcny.org/news/covid-19-resources

Website | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube

y
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in and accompanying this email transmission may be confidential and/or legally
privileged pursuant to the New York State Public Health Law, the New York State Mental Hygiene Law, Federal Regulations, attorney-client
communication or privilege or other statute and is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If this information has been
disclosed to you from confidential medical records, laws may prohibit you from making any further disclosure of this

information. Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to civil or criminal penalties described in federal
and state law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from reading this transmission and hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, transmission, or retention of this material or the information contained therein is strictly PROHIBITED. Any
such prohibited activity shall not constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege or the confidentiality requirements of law. If you have
received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 518-439-8311 to arrange for the return of the
material at no cost to you. Thank you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may
contain confidential information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law
from further disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or
distribution of the information included in this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately and
permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments.
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